

# STAMFORD BRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

Phone: 01759 372341

E.mail: [clerk@stamfordbridge-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@stamfordbridge-pc.gov.uk)

Clerk: D T King  
Old Station House  
24 Church Road  
Stamford Bridge  
York  
YO41 1DG



**D T King**  
Clerk to the Council  
3<sup>rd</sup> January 2017

DEAR COUNCILLOR,

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE NEXT MEETING OF STAMFORD BRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON MONDAY 9<sup>th</sup> JANUARY 2017 AT 7.30pm IN THE METHODIST CHURCH MEETING ROOM.

## AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence.
2. (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the Council in respect of the Agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the Agenda item and type of interest being declared.  
  
(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the Council in respect of the Agenda items listed below.
3. Public session (members of the public will adhere to the rules set by the Council for this session which will last a maximum of 15 minutes).
4. To receive reports (information only) from representatives of the following outside bodies:
  - 4.1 Humberside Police
  - 4.2 East Riding of Yorkshire Ward Councillor
5. To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> December 2016 as a true and correct record.

6. To discuss matters arising from previous Minutes:
  - 6.1 To approve expenditure to clean the bus shelter on High Catton Road and grit bins located throughout the village, Councillor Bragg to confirm companies who can do the work.
  - 6.2 Update regarding traffic and parking along Saxon Road, Lob Lane and Godwinsway.
  - 6.3 To get an update on the issues of entrances/exits and pedestrian safety at the two new housing developments.
7. To report and make relevant recommendations on new planning applications and subsequent plans received after the Agenda is sent out:
  - 7.1.
8. To report planning decisions by East Riding of Yorkshire Council:
  - 8.1 11 St Johns Road Stamford Bridge - Conversion of existing garage to additional living accommodation  
  
Planning permission granted by ERYC.
  - 8.2 Land To East Of Brigg Moor Close Moor Lane Stamford Bridge - Outline - Erection of a dwelling (Access to be considered) (Revision of 15/03925/OUT)  
  
Planning permission refused.
9. To receive the Chairman's Report (for information only)
10. To receive the Clerk's Report (for information only)
11. To discuss, if necessary, long-standing matters:
  - 11.1
12. Reports from Committee' Representatives:
  - 12.1. Update from the Emergency Planning Committee
  - 12.2 Update from the Finance Committee meeting.
13. To receive matters raised by members:
  - 13.1 To agree the 2016/17 precept as proposed by the Finance Committee.
  - 13.2 To hear update on the over 60's Tea Party from Councillors Rutherford and Butterfield.

- 13.3 To agree a payment of £35.00 by direct debit for data protection.
- 13.4 Discuss the format for the 2017 Parish AGM.
- 13.5 To discuss the possibility of a Pedestrian Crossing on the A166.
- 13.6 Update from Councillor Butterfield on his discussions with a local farmer re the filling of salt bins
- 13.7 To agree the meeting dates for 2017 – 2018.
- 13.8 To discuss details of the February meeting to be held in the Rosti Factory.
- 14. To discuss matters raised by Parish Clerk/Responsible Financial Officer:
  - 14.1 To approve payments of £2,407.42 up to the 4<sup>th</sup> January 2017 as per attached sheet sent to each Councillor.
  - 14.2 To note amounts paid in during Dec 16 to Jan 2017
  - 14.3 To note the balance at the bank as of the 4<sup>th</sup> January 2017
- 15. To report any new correspondence received by the council:
  - 4194
- 16. To notify the Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting.
- 17. To confirm the date of the next meeting.

**February meeting to be held at the Rosti Factory.**